Ramendra Singh

From: elanpro west <pankaj@elanpro.net>
Sent: 07 August 2024 15:45

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma

Subject: Re: Rate confirmation for Model JDLP 8X2
Attachments: GST - TN Elanpro.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Ok please go ahead.

Please raise the PO on our Chennai address no 9 mentioned in the attached GST certificate, as discussed.
With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile No - 9016175500

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Wed, 7 Aug 2024 at 15:31, Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Pankaj,

Kindly confirm the below rate for making PO



From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: 27 May 2024 22:02

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need quote - Elanpro -

Dear Swapnil,
Please find below the quote,

Model — IDLP 8x2
Basic Price —44,100/-
GST @ 18 % extra.

With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile : +91 9016175500

Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532
Website : www.elanpro.net

Delivery address: Trivandrum Airport

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677



